



April 2021 Meeting Minutes/Secretary's Report

The meeting was held on Tuesday April 21, 2021 at 19:00 EST via Zoom. 15 members were needed to constitute a quorum and 18 members were present.

Officers present were:

James Lea - WX4TV (President)

Kegan Ritchie - K3GAN (Vice President)

Michelle Lea - N8ZQZ (Treasurer)

Members present were:

Christopher Ersson - N4RRJ

Reed Kren - WW3A

Andy Sadlon - KO4LVK

Jeff Scott - KR2KBA

Tony McGhee - KT4WM

John Wimer - KO4KVV

Steve Clay - KO4IYY

Zechariah Lea - WX4TVJ

Faith Hannah Lea - KD3Z

Hope Lea - ND2L

Grace Lea - KE3G

David Sutherland - N4GMU

George Bradshaw - AC3EA

Charlie MaCrary - KD4NLA

Dave Templeton - N4NG

Visitors present were:

Kyle Hearn - KM4COU

Bobby McPherson - KO4MFD

Tara McPherson - KO4MFE

Dave Templeton (N4NG) motioned to accept the March 2021 Secretary's Report as posted to the WestVARS website. Reed Kren (WW3A) seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

Chris Ersson (N4RRJ) motioned to accept the March 2021 Treasurer's Report as posted to the WestVARS website. George Bradshaw (AC3EA) seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

President James Lea (WX4TV) presented 2 prospective members, Bobby Jo and Tara McPherson (KO4MFD and KO4MFE) to be considered for membership. Both were voted into the Society unanimously.

Christopher Ersson (N4RRJ) moved that we approve the expense of up to \$100 for a portable potty for Field Day and George Bradshaw (AC3EA) seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Christopher Ersson (N4RRJ) motioned that the meeting be adjourned at 20:35 EST. Jeff Scott (KR2KBA) seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted by James Lea (WX4TV), President